REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
Department of Science and Technology

Philippine Atmospheric, Geophysical and
Astronomical Services Administration (PAGASA)
Science Garden, BIR Road, Diliman, Quezon City 1101
www.pagasa.dost.gov.ph / pagasa_bac@yahoo.com
Tel./Fax No. 4342579 / 4349039
13 November 2018

SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN
Addendum No. 2018-016-01
Subject: “Supply, Delivery, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of Various
Planetarium Equipment, Office Furniture and Fixtures for Visayas and
Mindanao Planetarium”; ABC Php15,040,320.00 / PR# 2018-09-0675
This Bid Bulletin is being issued to all prospective bidders to answer official queries submitted in writing
by prospective bidders for the above-cited project.
Queries of MICRODATA
1. For the completed project which is to be
included in the Statement of Completed
government and private which is similar in
nature and SLCC, can we request that
Contracts with AV or Audio Visual system
be considered as similar? Since most of
the items included includes Audio Visual
items as a general. This is to the 50%
amount of the ABC which is Php
7,520,160.00.
2. For the Manufacturer Authorization Form:

PAGASA-BAC Response
Yes, contracts with AV or Audio Visual system can
be considered as similar project

2.a Can we request for the submittal of
the Manufacturer Authorization form for
main components included in the bid?
Like projector, fisheye lens, switcher,
speakers, power amplifier, digital audio
processor, etc.

Yes, you can submit Manufacturer Authorization
Form for main components.

2.b As mentioned during the pre-bid
conference, some of the items are not
directly purchase from the Manufacturer
because some are purchase from
authorized distributor here in the Phil., for
this
reason
can
we
use
a
generic/standard format issued by the
Manufacturers authorizing our supplier as
distributor and use the format of
Manufacturer Authorization provided in
the bidding documents and we will just
reword the terms from manufacturer to
authorized distributor? Or can we request
instead a Dealer/Distributor Authorization
Form? Since we do not have direct
access to Manufacturers, as per our
distributor supplier, it will take an estimate
of 30-60 days before they can issue the
provided format for PAGASA. Otherwise,
ca we just request that the said for be
submitted as part of post-qualification
documents?

Our
prescribed
form
for
Manufacturer’s
Authorization Form should be used and submitted
and be reminded the note stated in our form.
In addition, you may submit the Certification of
Distributorship.

3. We also notice that the projected TOR
during the Pre-bid Conference is not the
same as the TOR uploaded in the
PHILGEPS and PAGASA website while
the TOR shown/displayed contains 48
items. Can we request for a copy of the
right TOR?.

A copy of the TOR with 48 items will be provided
through email as soon as possible.

This shall from an integral part of the Bid Documents.
For information and guidance of all participating bidders.

ENGR. CATALINO L. DAVIS
Chairperson, PAGASA-BAC

